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From: Mary lelpo <mary@zancorhomes.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 4:47 PM

To: Robert Cioffi

Subject: LOT 34W INNISFIL QC
34W MSTR ENSUITE--TOUCH UP KICK AT GABLE END 26-Jul 7
34w KITCHEN--UPPERS RIGHT QOF STOVE--CHIPS AT ALL DOORS 26-Jul ‘é/
34W KITCHEN-KICKS AT STOVE OPENING, REPAIRS REALLY SLOPPY 26-ul -}
34W KITCHEN-UPPER GABLE LEFT OF OVEN--CHIPS ON DOORS AND FILLER 26-Jul A 7
34w KITCHEN--BOX ABOVE OVEN--SHELF CHIPPED 26-Jul //_/
34W KITCHEN--PAINT CHIPPED AT OVEN SURROUND 26-Jul |
34W KITCHEN--DRAWERS BELOW OVEN--ALLL CHIPPED 26-Jul //
34w KITCHEN--FRIDGE UPPERS, PAINT CHIPPED ON DOORS 26-Jul //
34W KITCHEN--FRIDGE UPPERS, SHELF CHIPPED 26-Jul 1
34w KITCHEN--RIGHT FRIDGE GABLE--PAINT ALL CHIPPED 26-Jul ,/;
34W KITCHEN--ISLAND BRKT SIDE PAINT CHIPPED AND SCUFFED 26-jul ~7|
34w . KITCHEN--FILL NAIL HOLES AT ISLAND TRIM 26-lul AT
34w KITCHEN--ISLAND DRAWERS--CHIPS INSIDE ALL 3 26-Jul - AT
34w KITCHEN--ISLAND KICK--TOUCH UP PAINT AND COVER SCREWS 26-Jul //
34w KITCHEN--SCUFFS AND CHIPS AT SINK DOORS 26-Jul @
34W KITCHEN--KICK TO LEFT OF OVEN-PAINT CHIPPED 26-Jul _ |}
34W KITCHEN--ADJUST ALL DOORS AND DRAWERS 26-Jul ’;
34w KITCHEN--CHIPS ON PANTRY DOORS 26-Jul
34w KITCHEN--PAINT CHIPPED ON BOTH GABLES--RIGHT AND LEFT OF DESK 26-Jul /j,
34w KITCHEN--UPPER RIGHT OF DESK--DOOR PAINT CHIPPED INSIDE 26-Jul ]
34w KITCHEN--UPPER 2ND RIGHT OF DESK--CHIPPED ON THE QUTSIDE 26-Jul //
34W KITCHEN--DOORS ABOVE STOVE PAINT CHIPPED 26-Jul ///
34W KITCHEN--UPPER FAR RIGHT BOX OF STOVE--SHELVES CHIPPED 26-Jul ..//

KITCHEN-LOWER BOX RIGHT OF DESK--MISSING BUMPERS AND CHIPS -

34w INSIDE 26047 |
34W KITCHEN--SCUFFS ON SIDE OF MIDDLE P&P DRAWER ZG—JuI-"'/_
34W LOFT BATH--MISSING SHELVES 26-Jul Com @bejfa, g[%[ A~
34W LOFT BATH--T/UP KICK AT GABLE SIDE 26-Jul =

Thanks, Mary



All Components

NEW IMAGE KITCHENS [C,

Customer: Zancor Homes (Innisfil} Site: Belle Air Shores Lol: 34W "I{P)Om
tra ey

Notes: LOFT BATH:
-Supply & Install (2) Shelves For V75

All above service items have been completed. Date Completed: u\ &gﬁ Z Y

New Image Kitchens Representative: ;‘L\Aﬂ}(

Homeowner Representative:

Client Representative:
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